
 

86A-020 Brookefield of the Berrys (NR)  
12510 Molly Berry Road  
Naylor 
Built circa 1810 and 1840, Brookefield of the Berrys is a two-story, side-gabled frame house with 
freestanding brick chimneys, a two-story veranda, and a one-story kitchen wing; it was built in two 
stages, incorporating elements of both the Federal and Greek Revival styles. The house was begun 
circa 1810 by merchant John Duvall, but not finished until 1840 after it was purchased by John T. 
Berry; members of the Berry family remained at Brookefield until 1976. The house, recently 
restored, exemplifies the sequential construction of a fine plantation house of an important county 
family and was listed in the National Register of Historic Places in 1987. 


